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DATE: August 28,2002
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Sally Moniz, Professional Accountant Specialist, Division of Economic Regulation8 W
RE: Docket No. 020560-WU, SARC for CWS Communities, LP, in Lake County

Attached is a letter from the utility dated August 22, 2002, requesting that the official filling date
for the SARC, filed by the above named company, be moved from August 22, 2002 to November
22,2002. Please file the letter in the docket file in Records and Hearing Services.

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell)
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August 22, 2002
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Mr. Marshall Willis

Division of Economic Regulations

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: SARC for CWS Communities, L.P., in Lake County, Docket No. 020560-WU

Dear Mr. Willis:

I am respectfully requesting that you waive the statutory time clock on the above

referenced SARC the official filing date being August 22,2002 and extend it for three
months to November 22,2002,

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Very truly yours,

Lo O

l Rise A Reno
Utility Rate Analyst
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Robert Munro

Chateau Communities, Inc.
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